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<BULLETIN

To the Faculty, Staff and Students of Southern lilinois University at EdWc;cjsyille. :

Vol. 24, No. 19
August 9, 1993

MEMO TO: The University Commu?;}y

FROM: Earl Lazerson - .
/5 m/

SUBJECT: Additional Hours of Service for University Offices

To help ensure that the University can meet students needs in the
transition to the semester calendar, the following offices will maintain
additional hours on Friday, August 20, Saturday, August 21 and Saturday,
August 28:

Academic Counseling and Advising

Admissions and Records

Bursar

Foreign Student Adviser

Health Service

Housing (Central office in Rendleman and Tower Lake Commons
Building)

Information and Volunteer Center

Instructional Services

Rape and Sexual Abuse Care Center (by appointment only)

Student Fitness Center

Student Financial Aid

Textbook Services

University Center

Vehicle Registration and Fees

The hours these offices will observe are:

Friday, August 20: 7:30a.m. - 5:30 p.m
Saturday, August 21: 8:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m
Saturday, August 28: 8200 3a.m, - 2:00 p.m

I look forward to a successful beginning of the Fall semester.
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